
From: Maria Calderon 
Sent: 02 July 2019 13:35
To: Ailsa Teasdale
Subject: FW: Events Centre E11473-16 Client 25.06.19 Updated drawings
 
 
 
From: laura heath
Sent: 27 June 2019 09:17
To: Maria Calderon
Subject: FW: Events Centre E11473-16 Client 25.06.19 Updated drawings
 
Dear Maria,
 
Are these plans ok?
 
Best wishes
 
Laura
 

From: Neil Duffield 
Sent: 25 June 2019 16:47
To: 'laura heath'
Subject: Events Centre E11473-16 Client 25.06.19 Updated drawings
 
Hi Laura,
Please see attached the drawings D11473-02D and 03E, amended as discussed.
I hope these are as required and confirm 2 full size copies of each will be posted tomorrow.
 
Kind regards
Neil
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DRAWING No: REV:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

Drawing:

DRAWING STATUS:

DRAWN: CHECKED:

SCALE @ SIZE: DATE:

REV DATE BY AMENDMENT

Do not scale from this drawing. only figured dimensions are to be

taken from this drawing.

The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before

commencing any work or shop drawings.

The contractor must report any discrepancies before commencing

work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities taken in any way,

the technician is to be informed before work is initiated.

Work within the construction (design and management)

regulations 2015 is not to start until a health & safety plan has

been produced. This drawing is copyright and must not be

reproduced without consent of BHD Partnership Ltd.

CDM Regulations

Contractor must not start without 'Pre Construction Information'

from Principle Designer. If unsure contact BHD.

Contractor must agree the 'Principle Contractor' roll with the

client prior to commencement of the works.

Ensure if required under CDM2015 regulations that the project is

notified to the HSE.

Egton Estates

Function/Event centre at

Egton Manor, Egton Bridge

Exsting

Floor Plan

Preliminary

C Eynon

N I Duffield

 1:100@ A1 10/10/18

D11473-02 D

A 10/10/18 CE Issued for approval

B 7/11/18 CE Elevation added

C 19/12/18 CE Office and flat added

D 25/06/19 CE Amended to suit clients

Existing Floor Plans

Scale 1:100

Drawing for Client and

Planning consideration

only

Existing First Floor Plans

Scale 1:100

Par
t

Existing Elevations

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

D11473-03 E

A 10/10/18 CE Issued for approval

B 12/11/18 CE Amended to suit client

C 20/12/18 CE First floor beds added

D 21/02/19 CE Layout amended

E 25/06/19 CE Disabled WC & panelling

Proposed Floor Plans

Scale 1:100

Drawing for Client and

Planning consideration

only

Proposed First Floor Plans

Scale 1:100

Par
t

Proposed Elevations

Scale 1:100

Works require

Planning Listed building

and Building regulations

approval.

Replace missing/damaged

wall panels to match

existing.
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